
   
Municipal Buildings 
Boston 
Lincolnshire   PE21 8QR 
Tel: 01205 314200 
Fax: 01205 364604 

 

 
 
 

 

15 October 2018 
 
TO MEMBERS OF THE BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 

 
Dear Councillor 
 

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) on 
Wednesday, 24th October, 2018 at 6.30 pm 

in the Committee Room, Municipal Buildings, West Street, Boston, PE21 8QR 

 
PHIL DRURY 
Chief Executive 
 
Membership: 
  

Chairman: Councillor Sue Ransome 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Ben Evans 
 Councillors Alison Austin, Stephen Ball, Anton Dani, Viven Edge, 

Paul Gleeson, Dr Gordon Gregory, Martin Griggs, Stephen Raven, 
Brian Rush, Yvonne Stevens, Nigel Welton and Stephen Woodliffe 
 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 
PART I - PRELIMINARIES 
 

A   MINUTES (Pages 1 - 8) 
 

 To sign and confirm the minutes of the last meeting, held on 26th September 2018. 
 

B   UPDATE ON ACTIONS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  
 

 To report progress on outstanding actions from the minutes of the last meeting, for 
information only. 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 

C   APOLOGIES  
 

 To receive apologies for absence. 
 

D   DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
 

 To receive declarations of interests in respect of any item on the agenda. 
 

E   PUBLIC QUESTIONS  
 

 To answer any written questions received from members of the public no later than 
5 p.m. two clear working days prior to the meeting. 
 

F   PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME  
 

 To allow members of the public to address the Committee. 
 

 
PART II - AGENDA ITEMS 
 

1   BTAC SMALL GRANTS SCHEME (Pages 9 - 14) 
 

 (A report presented by Phil Perry, Head of Place and Space)   
 

2   BTAC 2018/19 FINANCIAL POSITION UPDATE (Pages 15 - 20) 
 

 (An update provided by Tim Sampson, Accountancy Manager - Revenues & 
Systems for Members’ Information) 
 

3   UPDATE ON WORK OF BTAC OPERATIVES (Pages 21 - 24) 
 

 (An update presented by Phil Perry, Head of Place and Space) 
 

4   BTAC SUB GROUP UPDATE REPORT ON EVENTS (Pages 25 - 32) 
 

 (A report presented by Phil Perry, Head of Place and Space) 
 

5   WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM (Pages 33 - 34) 
 

 (The Committee’s work programme for the current year for discussion and/or 
updating.) 
 

 
 

This meeting may be subject to being recorded.



 
 
Notes: 
 

The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is Janette Collier, 
Senior Democratic Services Officer, Municipal Buildings, Boston, 01205 314227  email: 
janette.collier@boston.gov.uk  
 

Council Members who are not able to attend the meeting should notify Janette Collier, 
Senior Democratic Services Officer as soon as possible. 
 

Alternative Versions 
Should you wish to have the agenda or report in an alternative format such as larger text, 
Braille or a specific language, please contact Democratic Services on direct dial (01205) 
314226 
 

Emergency Procedures 
In the event of a fire alarm sounding all attendees are asked to leave the building 

via the nearest emergency exit and make their way to the Fire Assembly Point 
located in the car park at the rear of the Municipal Buildings. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 
 

26 September 2018 

Present: Councillor Sue Ransome (Chairman), Councillor Ben Evans (Vice-Chairman), 
Councillors Anton Dani, Viven Edge, Paul Gleeson, Martin Griggs, Stephen Raven, 
Brian Rush, Yvonne Stevens, Nigel Welton and Stephen Woodliffe 
 
Officers –  
Head of Place and Space and Local Communities Development Officer & BTAC Grant 
Administrator 
 
Also in attendance: County Councillor Paula Cooper 
 
37   MINUTES 

 
With the agreement of the committee the Chairman signed the minutes of the previous 
meeting held on 29 August 2018 
 
38   UPDATE ON ACTIONS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 

 
The Head of Place and Space confirmed he had spoken with representatives from 
British Telecom who had advised they would be refurbishing the 3 phone boxes outside 
the old Post Office on Wide Bargate as they had recognised that they were listed.  They 
had further confirmed they would also refurbish the 3 boxes outside the Exchange 
Building.  Members were advised that the BTAC operatives would take responsibility for 
clearing any graffiti or other from the refurbished boxes, once refurbished. 
 
39   APOLOGIES 

 
Apologies were tabled by Councillors Alison Austin and Stephen Raven.  Apologies 
were also tabled by Inspector Morrice and by the Chief Executive 
 
40   DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 

 
Councillor Yvonne Stevens declared that whilst she had been a named member of the 
sub-committee for Toilets, she had not been in attendance at the meeting on the 23rd 
September. 
Councillor Sue Ransome declared that as a Poppy Appeal Organiser and also as 
Secretary of the Royal British Legion Boston and District Branch she would take no part 
in either the deliberation or determination of item within the second report on the agenda 
that sought committee’s agreement to release funds which had been ring-fenced for 
1914-1918 projects. 
 
41   PUBLIC QUESTIONS 

 
No public questions were tabled. 
 
42   PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME 

 
A member of the public questioned how much police time was being spent on removing 
anti-social behaviour activity and addressing issues of drunkenness within Central Park, 
following the decision to leave the gates open over night:  how many incidents had taken 

Page 1

Agenda Item A



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
26 September 2018 
 

place during the time since the gates were left open and finally what was the cost to the 
police for the additional activity.  The Head of Place and Space confirmed that whilst he 
was aware of one incident in respect of vandalism to the Pavilion there had not been a 
significant increase in anti social behaviour but would seek clarification and revert. 
 
43   POLICING ISSUES - STANDING ITEM 

 
Inspector Morrice was unable to attend. 
 
44   BTAC SMALL GRANT SCHEME 

 
The Local Communities Development Officer presented the report to the committee and 
confirmed that two applications had been received in Round 2 of the scheme and each 
of which had been considered eligible by the BTAC Small Grants Sub-Group at its 
recent meeting. 
 
Alongside the application committee were also asked to agree the release of funding of 
£1385.00 which had been ring fenced by the committee for the 1914 – 1918 
commemorations. 
 
Application 1. 
Committee were provided with a simple overview of the first application by Boston 
Community Tennis Partnership and following debate which whilst acknowledging the 
benefit of the subject under application, concerns were raised by a number of members 
at the lack of detail in respect of the specific funding attributed to volunteers and helpers 
expenses with requests being made for a clearer breakdown of what that funding was 
actually for. 
 
A number of suggestions were made for resolution of the application including one 
which would delegate power to the Officer to determine the application if they felt the 
additional information was deemed acceptable, but members still felt they needed sight 
of the information.  
 
It was moved and seconded that the application be deferred to allow the additional 
information to be sourced and the updated report returned in full to the next committee.   
The motion was carried. 
 
RESOLVED: 
That the application be deferred for one month to allow the Local Communities 
Development Officer to source the detailed information to support the funds to be 
allocated for volunteers and helpers expenses, and that the updated report be returned 
to the committee at its next meeting scheduled for the 24th October 2018 for final 
determination. 
 
 
Application 2. 
Committee were provided with a simple overview of the second application by Boston 
Borough Council Community Safety Team.  Recognising that both projects noted within 
the application would be of benefit to the town, members voiced some questions and 
concern.  One member questioned why funding had not been sourced either from the 
Controlling Migration Fund which had significantly more finances than BTAC, whilst 

Page 2



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
26 September 2018 

 

another questioned if the emergency services including Army Recruitment which again 
was well funded compared to BTAC and who would be attending the Blue Lights event,  
had been approached for funds to support the event. 
 

Officers advised that whilst the Controlling Migration Fund had delivered the funds 
requested for the new Anti-Social Behaviour Officer post, that funding did not include 
additional funds for the officer to take their role forward:  it was the Officer’s 
responsibility to seek the funding.   
Unable to confirm if the emergency services had or had not been approached for 
funding, the officer stated she felt that the invitation to attend had been ‘in-kind’ and it 
was the support of the services at the event itself which was the priority for the team. 
 
It was moved and seconded that the application be granted in line with the officer’s 
recommendation.  The motion was carried. 
 
RESOLVED: 
That the application be granted. 
 
 
Part 3 of the item. 
It is recorded that Councillor Sue Ransome took no part in the deliberation or determination 

of this item. 

Members were reminded that the committee had at its meeting on the 28 March 2018 
ring-fenced monies to ensure it would be able to support the 1914-1918 
commemorations by purchasing suitable commemorative items for Boston including 
WW1 ‘tommy silhouettes’ and event poppies for lamp posts.  
It is recorded that a member questioned the Chairman in respect of their involvement with 

the Poppy Appeal and the Chairman referred the member to the declaration of interest she 

had made at the beginning of the meeting confirming she would abstain from the item. 

Whilst the committee overwhelmingly agreed its support of the request, acknowledging 
the importance of the event and of the need for Boston to respect it and ensure the town 
be suitably decorated, a concern was noted that previous event poppies had been lost.  
A further concern was noted by a member in respect of no. 5 Bridge Street in Boston 
which had a Memorial Plaque on its facade which was in need of cleaning and 
restoration but appeared to be ignored.  Officers confirmed that they were aware of it 
and that the owner, who would need to give consent to any work being undertaken, was 
providing difficult to trace.  A member of the public who worked with the British Legion 
confirmed that it too had tried to make contact with the owner who proved very elusive 
with the only information being the owner was a ‘The Boston Friendly Society’.   
Councillor Anton Dani confirmed he would take measures to try to track down the 
owners and he would advise the British Legion should he be able to do so. 
 
RESOLVED:   That the ring-fenced funding of £1.385 be released to permit the 
purchase of the items for the 1914-1918 commemorations.   
 
The motion was carried.  The Chairman did not vote on this item 
 
45   FINANCIAL REPORT - STANDING ITEM 

 
The Head of place and Space tabled the report.  No questions were table and members 
noted the report. 
 

Page 3



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
26 September 2018 
 

46   UPDATE ON WORK OF BTAC OPERATIVES 
 

The Head of Place and Space referenced the pictures provided within item 4 of the 
papers and confirmed that activity across the town was ongoing with the operatives 
undertaking a wide manner of repairs and refurbishments providing whilst also providing 
ongoing maintenance to sustain the improvements already achieved.  New bike racks 
had been installed; brickwork repaired; painting of railings and barriers was ongoing and 
new signage was being installed including outside Central Park to advertise the events 
on offer.  Furthermore the memorial gardens had been thoroughly cleaned with new 
lighting added and new rubbish bins in readiness for the 2014-2018 commemorations. In 
conclusion members were advised that all of the operatives took great pride in their 
work:  they were conscious of the results on impact on the town and because of their 
high visibility they were often thanked for the work they did by members of the public.  
 
  
A member questioned why flower planters had not been installed along West Street and 
also why the flowers and shrubs that were growing out of the top and down the sides of 
the Council office’s had not been removed.  Officers confirmed that the property team 
were aware of the growth from the top and sides of the Council offices and its removal 
would be undertaken, however, scheduling was taking time as removal would require 
not only a cherry picker but also closure of part of the street which took time to secure 
from highways.  
Further concern was noted that although the work within the town centre was providing 
great results and a focus was obviously needed on that area, other areas of BTAC also 
had areas requiring attention.  The member was reminded of the dedicated email 
address for Councillors to use to report issues and a number of members confirmed that 
it worked very well with the incidents from the email being relayed direct to the operative 
which resulted in a quick direct response at the site of the issue.  The committee had 
agreed the implementation of the dedicated email address and it had worked very well.  
Another member suggested that the member carry a map of the area around with him 
and highlight any issue on the map to remind them:  when they returned home they 
simply had to email the request for assistance in via the email. 
 

With no resolution required members noted the report. 
 
47   PROPOSAL FOR THE REUSE OF LITTER BINS IN THE BTAC AREA 

 
The Head of Place and Space referred members back to their meeting of 20 June 2018 
when they agreed the replacement of the litter bins in various areas of the town.  New 
bins had been purchased and the installation of the bins would be implemented by the 
town centre operatives.   
 
The report sought committee approval of refurbishment of the bins due for 
replacements; re-issue of those bins to replace bins outside of the designated town 
centre area and their agreement to a £1000 budget to be used for consumables.   Again 
refurbishment work would be carried out by the town centre operatives.   The 
refurbished bins would only be installed in BTAC wards and in areas where cigarette 
littering was not considered a primary source of litter.  For confirmation members were 
reminded that there were 375 bins located within the 8 BTAC wards and the re-use of 
the old bins would not increase that existing provision:  they would simply be 

Page 4



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
26 September 2018 

 

replacement bins and not additional bins and they would be serviced, emptied and 
refurbished by the environmental Operations team. 
 

It is recorded that Councillor Yvonne Stevens absented from the meeting at this point in the 

proceedings and did not return. 

 

Member commented included a suggestion that a public consultation be carried out to 
determine where the members of BTAC wanted their bins to be and that any 
implementation of the bins should be postponed until such a consultation had taken 
place.  This would provide a report of the areas in need of bins.  Another member 
stressed the need of measuring distance between bins before putting the new ones in to 
ensure there were readily available bins within easy reach for the public in all areas.  
There was overall recognition that the new bins were of a good design and strength and 
that it was hoped they would be used and the suggestion made that maybe they be 
signposted more to encourage use.  A number of members started to table requests for 
implementation of the new bins in specific areas and the Chairman reminded them that 
the bins were replacement and not additional bins.   Further questions sought 
confirmation of what the onward costs for the bins should they be used as additional and 
not replacement bins. It was further suggested that the bins could be used in addition if 
BTAC could stand the onward costs and a request made for a report identifying those 
costs was tabled. 
 
It was moved and seconded that the application be granted in line with the officer’s 
recommendation and that a report be produced at tabled identifying the onward costs of 
using the replacement bins as additional bins.  He motion was carried. 
 
RESOLVED:    

 That committee approve re-use of the refurbished bins being removed 
during the replacement programme and agree the budget of £1000 for 
consumables 

That a report be produced and tabled to the committee identifying the onward 
costs for use of the bins as additional and not replacement. 
 
48   SUB GROUP REPORT ON BTAC ASSETS - PUBLIC CONVENIENCES 

 
Reminding committee of the tour of assets undertaken on 20 June 2018, the Head of 
Place and Space advised that an outcome from that had been the convention of the 
sub-group to investigate matters in greater detail in respect of the current provision of 
public conveniences.   A meeting was held by the group on 23 August where they 
undertook a tour of the current facilities and a further meeting was held with the 
Chairman and Secretary of the Boston Disability forum on the 4 September together 
with himself and the Head of Operations.  
 
Priorities had been identified for each site to both improve and secure the facilities and 
following the meeting with the Disability Forum it had been agreed to close the disabled 
facilities in the evening, which had been subject to damage; anti-social activity and 
rough sleepers for a long time. 
It had been agreed that closing the disabled facilities at the same time as the others 
would ensure they were clean and useable when opened for use the following morning.  
Whilst there was the requirement to access the facilities with a RADAR Key which had 
initially been only for disabled residents, it had been identified that both taxi and coach 

Page 5



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
26 September 2018 
 

drivers also had keys and the facilities were now being left open all night making them 
vulnerable and open to abuse on a very regular basis. 
 
Member comment opened with concerns about the cost of some of the goods required 
for the refurbishment, in particular the taps and the flooring for the Lincoln Lane site.  
Reassurance was given that the sensor taps currently used were being replaced and the 
type required needed to be industrial for commercial use:  domestic taps would not 
provide the requisite level of wear and tear level required.    It was further recognised 
that with the cost being over the £10000 threshold for BTAC to agree, that Cabinet 
would be making the decision and as such the suggestion made that additional costings 
and options of products be sourced ahead of the report going to Cabinet. 
 
The Chairman invited representatives from the Boston Disability Forum who had been 
consulted during the sub-groups review, to address the committee.  They reiterated the 
comments of the members in that the use of the Radar Key was no use as it was so 
widely available and stressed that none of their members expected or wanted to be 
treated any differently from other members of the public.  Committee were advised that 
many disabled people did not go out in the evening:  they were vulnerable and most 
visited the town during the daytime when it was necessary to have the facilities clean 
and in working order.  
 
Further member comment questioned the use of swipe cards and asked if a report could 
be tabled identifying the costs, however it was pointed out that would only benefit 
residents of the town and not visitors.  A further suggestion noted that it may a good 
idea to have stickers on the closed toilets identifying where the all night open sites were 
but caution was urged in that dispersal of anti social activity to the late sites should not 
be encouraged. 
 
It was moved and seconded that committee agree and recommend to Cabinet that they 
grant the expenditure from the unallocated reserve sum of £12,550 to complete the 
works before the end of the financial year and that prior to the report being considered 
by cabinet, further costings and options of products to be used, be sought. 
 
The motion was carried. 
 
RESOLVED:    

 That committee agree and recommend to Cabinet that they grate the 
expenditure from the unallocated reserve sum of £12,550 to allow 
completion of the works prior to the end of the financial year 

 That prior to the report being presented to Cabinet, officer source optional 
costings and products for inclusion within the report. 

 
49   WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM 

 
The following suggestions were made for reporting through the committee: 
 
A report was requested in respect of mixed use housing following recent issues.   
Councillor Gleeson advised that such a report would need to be tabled through the 
Corporate and Community Scrutiny Committee. 
 

Page 6



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
26 September 2018 

 

It was agreed following discussion under item 6 that a report would be produced 
advising the onward costs for the litter bins currently identified as replacement bins, 
should the decision be made to use them as additional bins for the town instead. 
 
A member requested an update on the current position of the Into Town Bus Service be 
provided by the operator, following their previous attendance when they addressed the 
re-routing of the buses away from the market place.   
 
Various items in respect of policing issues were discussed with the following items being 
agreed: 
 

1. A report to be produced advising the impact on the police by leaving the gates 
open at Central Park.  In particular the report should identify additional incidents 
and time incurred by the police over the hours when the park had been previously 
closed. 

2. That a letter be produced on behalf of BTAC and sent to the area supervisor or 
ACC stating that if Inspector Morrice was unable to attend a meeting, a 
representative on his behalf, attend instead.  It was a standing item on the 
agenda and questions arose at each meeting in respect of policing matters. 

3. Due to grave concerns in respect of serious issues of safety within the town 
centre in the evening, coupled with the potential future cuts to policing within the 
County, Lincolnshire Crime Commissioner Mr Marc Jones be requested to attend 
a meeting of the committee to identify how such potential future cuts to policing 
would further impact on Boston.  In the event that Mr Jones be unable to attend 
then a Chief Officer from Lincolnshire Headquarters be requested to attend on his 
behalf. 
 

Following initial representation by the Into Town Bus operator in respect of potential re-
routing of the services away from the market place, members sought an update on the 
operator’s intent for its future routing, being mindful of the committee’s overwhelming 
support and request for the re-routing. 
 
Referencing the issue of homelessness in the town and the rough sleepers refusing 
assistance and sleeping / living in shop doorways, members sought a report on the 
current situation; the procedures and laws in place and how Boston could resolve such 
issues.  It was agreed that a report would be requested through the Scrutiny Corporate 
and Community committee with an invitation to all members to attend. 
 
 
 
 
 

The Meeting ended at 8.30 pm 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

REPORT TO: BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE 

DATE: 24TH OCTOBER 2018 

SUBJECT: BTAC SMALL GRANT SCHEME 

REPORT AUTHOR: MADDY EYRE, LOCAL COMMUNITIES 
DEVELOPMENT OFFICER AND BTAC GRANT 
ADMINISTRATOR 

EXEMPT REPORT? NO 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
In accordance with the Committee’s Small Grant Scheme, this report presents 
the comments made by the Small Grants Working Group in respect of the 
deferred application received in Round 2 of the small grant scheme 
 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That the Committee consider the comments made by the Working Group in 
respect of this eligible deferred application, approving or rejecting 
accordingly. 
 
 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The Committee’s policy is to consider each eligible application in light of the 
comments made by the Small Grant Working Group.   
 
 

 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 
 
NA 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

B   O   S   T   O   N 
  B O R O U G H  C O U N C I L  

 

 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 1



 
 
1. REPORT 
 
1.1  One application was deferred from Round 2 of the Boston Town Area 

Committee Small Grant Scheme on the grounds of needing more 
information relating to ‘volunteer’ and ‘helper’ expenses.    The 
comments from the Working Group are set out in Table 1 below.  
Eligible applications and supporting documents are available to 
Members from the BTAC Grant Administrator. 

 
TABLE 1 
 

Applicant Project Working group 
comments 

Boston Community 
Tennis Partnership 

£995.80 towards the 
cost of equipment and 
staffing expenses: 
20 mini tennis rackets 
£279.80 
10 dozen Mini Tennis 
Red Balls £216.00 
Volunteer Expenses 
£150.00 
Helper Expenses 
£350.00 

The Working Group are 
satisfied that the 
additional information 
provided by the 
applicant with regard to 
‘volunteer’ and ‘helper’ 
expenses meet the 
criteria of the BTAC 
grant for which they are 
applying. 
 
See Appendix 1 
 

 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The value of each grant sought is set out in Table 1.  The Committee’s current 
Small Grant financial position is set out on the finance pro-forma that 
accompanies this report.  
 

 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
None identified. 
 

 
 

ANY OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
None identified. 
 

 
 

Page 10



 
 
CONSULTATION 
 
Applications have been reviewed by the Small Grant Working Group with their 
comments set out within Table 1. 
 

APPENDICES 
 
Appendix 1 - Additional information provided by the applicant 
 

 
 
 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Background papers used in the production of this report are listed below: - 
 

Document title Where the document can be viewed 
 

Grant Application Appropriately redacted applications and 
supporting information are available upon 
written request form the BTAC Grant 
Administrator 

 
 

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 
 

Name of body Date 
 

BTAC Small Grants Scheme Working 
Group 

29th August 2018 

BTAC Small Grants Scheme Working 
Group 

Week Commencing 01st October 
2018 

 

Page 11



FINANCE PROFORMA 

 
BOSTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PROFORMA FOR EXECUTIVE APPROVAL OF THE RELEASE OF RESOURCES 
(CAPITAL AND REVENUE BUDGETS) 
 
FROM:  Rachel Chatterton 
 

THIS PROFORMA PROVIDES THE FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 IN RESPECT OF THE ATTACHED 

     
REPORT:  BTAC Small Grant Scheme 
REPORT DATE: 24th October 2018 
 
OPTION 1 £ Year 1 £ Year 2 £ Year 3 £ Year 4 £ Year 5 
 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 
Revenue      
Boston Community 
Tennis Partnership  

995.80     

      
      

Total Revenue 
Cost 

995.80     

 
Funding required:   Considered by: Date: 
Total capital cost 
 

£0  Boston Town Area 
Committee  

24.10.18 

Revenue cost 
 

£995.80    

 
Financial Services Comments 
The total unallocated budget for the small grants scheme as at 30.09.2018 was 
£6,601.  
 
 
Risk 
 
 
 
Procurement 
 
 
Value for Money Efficiency 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This FP is valid for 3 months 

from FP date 
If this FP is no longer required please 

advise Finance 
If there are changes to the original report 
it may invalidate this document, it must 

be reviewed by Finance. 

   

Page 12



 
Appendix 1 

 
Taken from the resubmitted application form: 
 
Helper Expenses: 
The scheme enlists the help of young tennis players who are interested in 
coaching as a career.  Because the children are very young the free courses 
require a high player to coach ratio and the helpers are very necessary. 
In recent years the helpers that we use have gone on to take their Level 1 
coaching qualifications and Level 2 coaching qualifications and in some 
instances Level 3.  (in the last year 2 of the helpers took their Level 1 and 2 
took their Level 2).  This year 2 of the helpers will be taking their Level 2 
coaching qualification and if they out 20 hours work in to the scheme then it is 
hoped to contribute £150 towards the cost of each one’s course to gain their 
qualification.  Another helper will be taking Level 2 and similarly it is hoped to 
contribute £50 towards the cost. 
 
Volunteer Expenses: 
Over the life of the scheme 3 or 4 volunteers are used to take registers, help 
direct the children and their families to parking spaces and generally welcome 
people to the venue and to where they need to be at each of the 27 sessions.  
The volunteers field questions and generally help out.  The sum for their 
expenses represents a contribution to any costs they incur whilst on site or 
reaching the site – refreshments, travel expenses. 
 
 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

REPORT TO: BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 

DATE: 24 OCTOBER 2018 

SUBJECT: BTAC 2018/19 FINANCIAL POSITION UPDATE 

REPORT AUTHOR: ACCOUNTANCY MANAGER  - REVENUE & 
SYSTEMS 

EXEMPT REPORT? NO 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
This report provides an update to members on the BTAC financial position, 
showing the budget and projected outturn (full-year spend) for the 2018/19 
year, and the projected BTAC reserve at the year end. 
 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
1. That BTAC members note the projected financial position for the year and 
the reserve amounts at the year end. 
 
 
 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
This report shows the BTAC financial position for the 2018/19 year, both in 
terms of revenue expenditure for the year and the reserve sums held.  It helps 
inform members to enable them to ensure probity and to make decisions on 
future spending within the BTAC area.  
 
 

 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 
 
None 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B   O   S   T   O   N 
  B O R O U G H  C O U N C I L  

 

 

 

Page 15

Agenda Item 2



 
 
1 2018/19 PROJECTED FINANCIAL POSITION 
 
1.1 Appendix 1 provides the regular monthly summary of the approved 

2018/19 BTAC budget. Once again a number of assumptions are 
required to assess the year end position – these include that outturn 
spending for already agreed spending and income is in line with the 
budget, and that the remaining unallocated 2018/19 sum is approved 
and spent this year.  

 
 The small grant pot of £1,385 brought forward from the previous year 

end has now been fully committed to the town’s 1914-18 
commemorations. 

 
 
1.2 Appendix 1 shows the budget and projected outturn position. 
 
           At the 6 months year to date, the projection for the full year is showing 

an under-spend of £27,084. This is primarily due to: 
            
           Events: £9,798 under-spend due to an additional £9,000 income for 

hire of space at events; forecast is £19k compared to the original 
estimate of £10k. 

 
           Central Park: £8,138 under-spend includes a funding balance of £7,288 

for the Disabled swing. 
 
           Open Spaces and Play Areas: £6,697 under-spend which includes 

£4,500 on provision and purchasing of bins and cigarette stubbers and 
£1,500 on new play equipment. 

    
           Public conveniences: £5,971 under-spend includes £8,608 employee 

costs, £1,556 Business rates and (£4,145) reduction in income.  
  
           Administration: (£4,334) over-spend for Town Centre maintenance. 
     
 
2 RESERVES 
 
2.1 The opening balance at 1 April 2018 held within BTAC reserves was 

£286,667 (comprising £55,000 as the minimum to be held to allow for 
contingencies - as approved in the budget setting report - plus 
£231,667 for projects as listed in the Appendix). The closing balance 
on BTAC’s reserve monies is projected at £55,000 at 31 March 2019. 

 
  

Page 16



 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
Entire report and appendices. 
 

 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The use of executive powers derives from the Local Government Act 2000. 
 

 
 

ANY OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 

 
 
CONSULTATION 
None 
 
 

APPENDICES 
 
Appendix 1 – Summary of BTAC budget and projected outturn position for 
2018/19, and reserve position as at 31 March 2019.   
 

 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
No background papers as defined in Section 100D of the Local Government 
Act 1972 were used in the production of this report. 
 
 

 

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 
 

 
From July 2016, BTAC members have requested that a financial update 
report be brought to each meeting. 
 

 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1

REVENUE BUDGET

£ £ £ £

OPEN SPACES AND PLAY AREAS 97,220         44,023       90,523       6,697              

ALLOTMENTS RETAINED SUPPORT 960              (814)           146            814                 

ADMINISTRATION 135,050       68,058       139,384     (4,334)             

CENTRAL PARK 125,340       53,411       117,202     8,138              

PUBLIC CONVENIENCES 135,900       65,810       129,929     5,971              

EVENTS 111,560       64,390       101,762     9,798              

OTHER PROJECTS 48,664         -                 48,664       -                      

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 654,694       294,879     627,610     27,084            

Less income from BTAC Council Tax levy (654,694)      (327,347)    (627,610)    (27,084)           

(Surplus) / deficit for the year -                   (32,468)      -                 -                      

BTAC RESERVE 

Balance brought forward at 1 April 2018 286,667       286,667     286,667     

Projected (Surplus) / deficit for the year -                   -                 

Open Spaces Expenditure - committed but unspent at year end 132,235       55,332       132,235     -                      

Open Spaces naturalised planting - committed but unspent at year end 8,910           2,731         8,910         

Play Area CCTV  - committed but unspent at year end 10,200         -                 10,200       -                      

Small grants - 2017/18 unspent balance plus unspent allocated sums 2,694           1,309         2,694         -                      

Unallocated 77,628         2,067         39,218       38,410            

Bin replacement programme (June 2018) - 22,410       23,410       (23,410)           

Public Conveniences Sub Group (Autumn 2018) 15,000       (15,000)           

Sub-total: BTAC reserves 231,667       83,848       231,667     -                      

Net Movement in Reserves (231,667)      (231,667)    -                      

Projected balance carried forward at 31 March 2019 55,000         55,000       -                      

The recommendation to date from the Section 151 Officer is that the minimum reserve value to ensure that unforeseen

budget variances can be accommodated in-year is £55,000. This is reviewed annually as part of the budget setting

process

BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE -  2018/19 projected financial position

 Original 

Estimate 

2018/19 

 Actual 

spend at 

30/09/2018 

 Forecast 

Outturn 

2018/19 

 Variance 

(Original less 

Forecast) 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Before and After Photos Boston Town 

Area Operatives (September 2018)

P
age 21

A
genda Item

 3



P
age 22



P
age 23



Job Completions August

• Painting in West End Car Park

• Graffiti Removal

• Cleaning Buoy Yard Car Park

• Painting Barriers

• Supporting Events• Supporting Events

• Installing 32 New Litter Bins

• Cleaning Irby Street Car Park

• Installing New Bollards

• Street Vac Operations

P
age 24



 

 

 

 

 

REPORT TO: BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 

DATE: 24th OCTOBER 2018 

SUBJECT: 
 

 

REPORT AUTHOR: 

BTAC SUB GROUP UPDATE REPORT ON EVENTS 

 

HEAD OF PLACE AND SPACE 

EXEMPT REPORT: No 

 

 

SUMMARY: 
 
The BTAC precept incorporates a number of services for the residents of Boston 
including the delivery of an increased events programme, throughout the financial 
year.  
 
This report is a summary of the events held throughout the spring and summer 
seasons and an insight into the upcoming events in the calendar for the remainder of 
the 2018/19 financial year. 
 
 

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That this committee: 
 

i) Considers and notes the update of the events held throughout the summer 
and upcoming events within the 2018/19 programme. 
 

 
 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
This report is a summary of the events held throughout the spring and summer 
seasons and an insight into the upcoming events in the calendar for the remainder of 
the 2018/19 financial year. 
  
 

 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 
 
None. 
 

B   O   S   T   O   N 
  B O R O U G H  C O U N C I L  

 

 

 

Page 25

Agenda Item 4



REPORT:  

 
1.0  Introduction 
 

1.1  The BTAC precept incorporates a number of services for the residents of 
Boston including the delivery of an increased events programme 
throughout the financial year. 

 
 

2.0   Event Delivery 
 

2.1       The 2018/19 financial year has seen an increasing calendar of events 
against the 2017/18 financial year. This increase has events now running 
regularly from March to December.  Appendix A incorporates the full listing 
of events. 

 
2.2       A total of 30 events have been delivered by the Events team during 

2018/19. The Events Team exists of 1.5 Full Time Equivalents (FTE’s) and 
this includes the additional Events Assistant post agreed by BTAC at its 30 
August meeting. 

 
2.3 The addition funding to support the development of existing and new 

events has resulted in the Events Team delivering 11 new events and the 
expansion of 3 events in this year’s calendar for 2018 and the Team with 
the support of the Events Sub Group is working towards further new 
events in the future. 

 
2.4 The outdoor cinema event on Friday 14th September saw a sell out of its 

500 tickets and this summer has been packed with events to appeal to 
families. 

 
2.5 Two new events for October, themed for Halloween have being added to 

this month’s programme and events in the lead up to Christmas have been 
expanded, starting with the Christmas Market and illuminate Parade on 
the 29th November. 

 
 
3.0   Sub Group Activity 

 
3.1 In addition to the events listed above, a BTAC Events Sub Group was 

formed early 2018 to assist in the development and delivery of additional 
events.  The Group consists of BTAC Members and members of the general 
public interested in supporting the development of new events in the annual 
programme. 

 
3.2 The Sub Group has successfully delivered two events this year over the 

summer with an additional third event being planned for December. 
 
 

Page 26



3.3 The first Viking camp in Central Park event was co-orientated and 
arranged by a Volunteer on the Sub Group and whilst a small event, it was 
a popular one and was very well received by the public.   This event is 
already in planning stages for a similar event in 2019, but on a larger 
scale. 

 
3.4 A BTAC Member on the Sub Group organised a sausage competition at 

Boston’s own Sausage and Beer Festival with local butchers. 
 
3.5 Another Sub Group Volunteer organised a Teddy Bears Picnic for people 

to enjoy in Central Park to bring the community together. Featuring 
games, craft competitions, interactive Story Telling and swing boats, this 
event brought families out from across Boston for the day.  

 
3.6 A third Sub Group Volunteer is currently working hard to see a return of a 

Santa Fun Run in Boston. This will commence in Central Park and finish in 
the Market Place to tie in with the return of the Festive Market. 

 
3.7 The group have worked well together and so far have added some notable 

events to the annual calendar. 
 

 
4.0    Prosperity of the town 
 

4.1 The Events programme has led to wider benefits to the wider Town Centre 
with businesses seeing an increase in their footfall whilst events are being 
held, and businesses are starting to support the development of the 
events programme through sponsorship and advertising. The benefits to 
the whole town are now starting to show 

 
4.2 The Events Team and the Sub Group are also getting increasing levels of 

very positive feedback: 
 

 ‘I am actually looking for things to do in Boston as there is so much on’, 
was a comment from one customer at the Active Boston event.   

 ‘Enjoyed all the events I attended, anything that brings the community   
together has to be good for the town. Would have attended them all if I 
had been here’, was a comment from another member of the public in a 
recent survey. 

 
4.3      At the recent Outdoor Cinema event, tickets were sold to people living in 

Nottingham, Cambridge, Derby, Hackney and many more places outside 
of the town. With people are now starting to come to visit Boston from 
further afield to see what we have on offer, it is anticipated that the 
demand for hotel accommodation and other retail/catering opportunities 
will start to rise as well. 

 
  

Page 27



 
5.0    Conclusion 

 
5.1      The Events Team and Sub Group are continuing to develop and deliver 

events and make improvements for the 2019/20 programme. Some great 
constructive feedback has been received from the general public on 
improvements, changes they would make and things they would like to 
see. 

 
5.2 The Events Team and Sub Group will continue to develop relationships 

with businesses to create further sponsorship opportunities to support the 
costs of running events where possible. 

 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
This is an update report with no financial implications.  
 

 
 

LEGAL & EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
The Council is required to conform to the requirements of the EU Procurement 
Directive and its own Contract Procurement and Procedure Rules Part 4 (H) of the 
Constitution. 
 

 

ANY OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
None. 

 
CONSULTATION 
 

 Volunteers within the BTAC Events Sub Group 

 Members of the public at events attending events 
 

APPENDICES 
 
Appendix A – Calendar of events 
 

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
No background papers as defined in Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 
were used in the production of this report. 
 

 

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 
 

None. 
 

Page 28



Jan-18

Friday 19th & 26th January Craft Workshops Boston Guildhall Transported

Wednesday 24th - Saturday 3rd 

February Flag Exhibition Boston Guildhall Transported

Feb-18

Friday 2nd Craft Workshop Boston Guildhall Transported

Saturday 17th February Afternoon Tea Boston Guildhall Tickets available £3 each

Mar-18

Saturday 10th March Afternoon Tea Boston Guildhall Tickets available £9.95 each

Sunday 18th March Celebration of Farming Market Place

Sunday 18th March, 10.30am - 2pm Farming Pop Up Cafe Guildhall

Sunday 18th March, 2pm Changes in Lincolnshire Farming Talk Guildhall Tickets available £3 each

Apr-18

Fri 13th April Community Fun Day Market Place Working with Canal and River Trust

May-18

Thursday 17th May Craft Market Market Place

Saturday 19th May - Love Your Local 

Market

Love Your Local Market Event & Royal Wedding 

with visits from a Peppa Pig charactor Boston Market

Wednesday 23rd May - LYLM

Love Your Local Market - Stilt walkers, 11.30am - 

2.30pm Boston Market

Thursday 31st May

Family Fun Day including Craft Market and 

Dementia Awareness Event Market Place

Jun-18

Thursday 14th June Craft Market Market Place

Sat 16th & Sun 17th June 1940's Event Sat - Market Place, Sun - Central ParkMain funder: BBL

Thursday 28th June Craft Market Market Place

Jul-18

Sat 7th and Sun 8th July

Lost & Found Vikings, Sponsored by Angels Taxis 

of Boston Central Park BTAC Working Group - Events

Thurs 12th July Craft Market Market Place

Sat 14th July

Boston's Own Beer and Sausage Festival - 

sponsored by Duncan & Toplis Central Park BTAC Working Group - Events

w/c 23rd July Beach installed Central Park Funded by BBL

Thurs 26th July Craft Market Market Place

Fri 27th July Get Cycling Roadshow Market Place Funded by BBL

Aug-18

2018

BBC organised unless other 

statedPlaceEventDate

Page 29



Throughout August Beach in Situ

Thurs 2nd August Craft Market and classic cars display Market Place

Wed 8th August Colouring, crafts, playtime in the Park Central Park

Thurs 9th August Craft Market and family crafts Market Place

Fri 10th August Active Boston Central Park Funded by BBL

Sat 11th August Teddy Bears Picnic, sponsored  by Oldrids Central Park BTAC working group - Events

Monday 13th August, 2pm - 4pm Golden Oldies with 78 DJ Beach in Central Park Funded by BBL

Thurs 16th August Craft Market Market Place

Thurs 16th & Fri 17th August Beach Event Central Park Funded by BBL

Tues 21st August, 1pm- 3pm

Fun on the Beach - disabled & learning difficulties 

focused session Beach in Central Park Funded by BBL

Wed 22nd August Fairy Door Hunt Central Park

Thursday 23rd August Craft Market Market Place

Tuesday 28th August, 2pm - 4pm

Back in Time - Music Memories - Those living 

with dementia Beach in Central Park Funded by BBL

Thurs 30th August Craft Market and Family crafts Market Place

Sep-18

Thurs 13th Sept Craft Market Market Place

Fri 14th and Sat 15th Sept

Outdoor Cinema - Fri The Greastest Showman 

(sold out), Sat The Lion King Central Park Sponsored by Chattertons

Sat 22nd Sept, 1pm - 3pm Witches and Wizardry Afternoon Tea Boston Guildhall Chocolate Fairy Catering

Thurs 27th Sept Craft Market Market Place

Oct-18

Thurs 11th Oct Craft Market Market Place

Sat 13th October, 11am - 3pm Blue Light Event Central Park Community Safety

Thurs 25th Oct Craft Market & Halloween theme activities Market Place

Sat 27th Oct, 11am - 1pm Halloween Festival Market Place

Nov-18

Thurs 1st, 8th, 15th & 22nd Nov Craft Market Market Place

Thursday 29th November Christmas Market and Illuminate Parade Market Place

Dec-18

Saturday 8th December Fairy door hunt Boston Guildhall

Sat 8th December, 1pm - 3pm Fairy Afternoon Tea Boston Guildhall Chocolate Fairy Catering

Thurs 6th, 13th and 20th Dec, 11am - 

8pm

Gift & Craft Market - late night shopping with 

festive entertainment Market Place

Sunday 16th December, 10am - 3pm Festive Market Market Place

Sunday 16th December, 10am start Santa Fun Run Central Park and Market Place BTAC Working Group - Events

Friday 21st December Additional traders market Events Space

Page 30



NB there is no market on Wed 26th December

Jan-19

Feb-19

Mar-19

Wednesday 20th March Promo Market Day Boston Market

Sunday 24th March Celebration of Farming Market Place

Apr-19

Saturday 6th April Emerge Festival

Parade through Market Place 

into Central Park The Mighty Creatives

Wednesday 17th April Promo Market Day Boston Market

May-19

Sat 4th May - Sat 11th May May Fair

Market Place, Wide Bargate, 

Cattle Market

Thursday 16th May Craft Market Market Place

Fri 17th May - Fri 31st May Love Your Local Market campaign Market Place & Wide Bargate

Sat 18th May (LYLM) Cooking on Boston Market - launch of recipe cardsMarket Place

Thurs 30th May Craft Market and Dementia Awareness Day Market Place

Jun-19

Sat 1st June Childrens Day Market Place

Thursday 13th June Craft Market Market Place

Wednesday 12th June Promo Market Day Boston Market

Fri 21st - Sun 23rd June 1940's Event

Fri evening - Outdoor 

Cinema/Sat - Market Place & 

Guildhall/Sun - Central Park Funding application to be submitted to BBL

Thursday 27th June Craft Market Market Place

Jul-19

Wednesday 3rd July Promo Market Day Boston Market

Sat 6th & Sun 7th July Medieval  Event Central Park

Thursday 11th July Craft Market Market Place

w/c 22nd July Beach installed Central Park Funding application to be submitted to BBL

Thursday 25th July Craft Market Market Place

Friday 26th July Get Cycling Roadshow Market Place Funding application to be submitted to BBL

Wed 31st July Colouring, Crafts and Promo Day in Park Central Park

Aug-19
Beach in Situ

2019

Date Event Place

Joint partner organisation if 

applicable

Page 31



Thursday 1st August Craft Market and classic cars Market Place

Proposed Sat 3rd August Teddy Bears Picnic Central Park

Wed 7th August Colouring, Crafts and Promo Day in Park Central Park

Thursday 8th August Craft market Market place

Friday 9th August Active Boston Central Park Funding application to be submitted to BBL

Wed 14th August Colouring, Crafts and Promo Day in Park Central Park

Thursday 15th August Craft Market Market Place

Thurs 15th & Fri 16th August Beach Event Central Park Funding application to be submitted to BBL

Wednesday 21st August Colouring, Crafts and Promo Day in Park Central Park

Thursday 22nd August Craft Market and Family crafts Market Place

Saturday 24th August Music Event Central Park

Sunday 25th August Sausage and Beer Festival Central Park

Thursday 29th August Craft Market Market Place

Sep-19

Thursday 12th September Craft Market Market Place

TBC Sat 14th & Sun 15th September Pilgrims Event Various

Fri 20th and Sat 21st September Outdoor Cinema Event Central Park

Thursday 26th September Craft Market Market Place

Saturday 29th September Boston Fashion Show - TBC Market Place

Oct-19

Thursday 10th October Craft Market Market Place

Thursday 24th October Craft Market, Hallowe'en Themed Market Place

Saturday 26th October Halloween Festival & Ghost Walk Market Place

Nov-19

Thursday 7th November Craft Market Market Place

Thursday 14th November Craft Market Market Place

Thurs 21st November, TBC Christmas Market and Illuminate Parade Market Place

Dec-19

Thursday's in December Craft Market or Late Night Shopping TBC Market Place

Sun 15th December Festive Market Market Place

Fri 22nd & Sun 24th December Additional traders market Events Space

Page 32



BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE – WORK PROGRAMME 2018/19 
 
  

MEETING AGENDA ITEM 
 

LEAD OFFICER / MEMBER / GUEST 
   

23 MAY 2018  Appointment of Chairman 

 Appointment of Vice-Chairman 

 BTAC 2018/19 Financial Position – Update 

 Presentation on the Use of CCTV on Play Sites 

 Presentation on BTAC-funded Events, past and future 

Clerk 
Chairman  

For information 
Andy Fisher 
Phil Perry 

    

20 JUNE 2018  Policing Issues  

 BTAC Financial Position – Update  

 BTAC Small Grants Scheme – Applications  

 Proposal for Street Litter Bin Replacement Programme 

 Town Centre Maintenance Operatives – Update  

Inspector Andy Morrice 
For information  

Maddy Eyre 
Chris Allen 
Phil Perry 

    

25 JULY 2018  Policing Issues  

 BTAC Financial Position – Update 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

 BTAC Assets – Public Conveniences 

 BTAC Assets – Open Spaces 

Inspector Andy Morrice 
For information 

Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 
Phil Perry / Martin Potts 
Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 

    

29 AUG 2018  Policing Issues  

 BTAC Financial Position Update  

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

 Report back from Visit to Ingelow Avenue Play Area 

 Town Centre Maps and Events Notice Boards 

 BTAC Planning Sub-Committee Minute 

Inspector Andy Morrice 
For information 

Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 
Councillor Anton Dani  

Phil Perry 
For information 

    

26 SEPT 2018  Policing Issues  

 BTAC Small Grants Scheme  

 BTAC Financial Position Update  

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

 Proposal for the Reuse of Litter Bins in the BTAC area 

 Sub Group Report on BTAC Assets – Public Conveniences 
 

Inspector Andy Morrice 
Maddy Eyre  

For information  
Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 

Chris Allen 
Chris Allen 

    

P
age 33

A
genda Item

 5



MEETING AGENDA ITEM 
 

LEAD OFFICER / MEMBER / GUEST 
   

24 OCT 2018  BTAC Small Grants Scheme - Update 

 BTAC Financial Position Update  

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

 Evaluation of Summer Events 

Maddy Eyre  
For information 

Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 
Phil Perry 

    

28 NOV 2018 (Committee’s Budget Workshop - 5.30 pm prior to meeting) 

 BTAC Financial Position Update 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

 Report back from Open Spaces Working Group  

Paul Julian  
For information 

Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 
Cllr Martin Griggs / Matt Fisher 

 1.   

2 JAN 2019  BTAC Grants Scheme – Applications 

 BTAC Financial Position Update 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

Maddy Eyre  
For information 

Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 

   

30 JAN 2019  Draft BTAC Revenue Budget Report - Estimates 2017/18 - 
2021/22 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

Paul Julian 
 

Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 

   

27 FEB 2019  BTAC 2017/18 Financial Position Update 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

For information 
Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 

   

27 MAR 2019  BTAC Small Grants Scheme – Applications 

 BTAC 2017/18 Financial Position Update 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

Maddy Eyre  
For information 

Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 

   

24 APR 2019  Review of the Year  

 BTAC 2017/18 Financial Position Update 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

Chairman  
For information 

Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 

   

 

 
DATES TO BE CONFIRMED: 

 Potential Improvements to Open Spaces for 2018/19 – BTAC Open Spaces Sub Group 

 Interactive Notice Boards – Phil Perry  
 

P
age 34


	Agenda
	A MINUTES
	1 BTAC SMALL GRANTS SCHEME
	2 BTAC 2018/19 FINANCIAL POSITION UPDATE
	Appendix 1 - BTAC budget and projected outturn position

	3 UPDATE ON WORK OF BTAC OPERATIVES
	4 BTAC SUB GROUP UPDATE REPORT ON EVENTS
	Appendix A - Calendar of Events

	5 WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM

